GE Nuclear Energy

July 26, 15989

Mr, Steven M, Matthews

Qual.ty Assurance Specialist

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 7‘7?00003
washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Steve.

Per our phone discussion, attached is Don MacMillan's report of
the Chemet Lab MATAR Testing Evaluation conducted between April 26
through July 11, 19859. I trust this provides sufficient

information to close the open item from your June 5-9, 1989
inspection.

If I can be of further asistance, please call me at 919-675-5886.

Sincerely,

J. H., Liberman
Quality Audits & Customer Service

/sb
Attachment
ce: W, L. Baker
J. W. Curriesr
J. M. Downs
D. L. Pensinger
. Wi k oz
P. W, Sic JEO?

8908140200 890726

PDR  QAY99 EMVEENE
29900003 g PN




GE Nuclear Energy
Fuel Engineering - Wilmington NC

July 17, 1989

DFM B9057 ce: J. W. Currier
D. L. Pensinger
P. W. Sick

J. H. Liberman
QC Engineer
Customer Liaison

Subject: Review of CheMet Lab Matar Testing
Reference: (1) External Audit Findings Report Item # 9063

I have reviewed the resu’ts of 32 "MATAR" test runs
conducted during the time period of April 26 through July 11,
1889. The conclusions of this review are as follows:

© All deviations in gas influent or effluent observed were
adequately reported, documented and reviewed on deviant test
reports.

© Each run ccuteined 2 (emch) high and low corrcsion controls.
These controle were located at the extremes ¢f the working area.
The high control meterial must exhibit a level of corrosion
mquivalent to a visual rating of "G" or worse in order for the
run to be considered valid and adequately conservative. For all
32 runs the high control was "G" or worse and in most cases

worse. This is the most conclusive evidence that all 32 runs
provided adequate corros.on testing of the meteriesl being
evaluated.

© Beginning on June 14 (rum 67) manual recordings of the gaszes
were taken every hour during the test. Runs 67, 68 and 70 showed
indicetions of high oxygen during the start of the low
temperature prefilming cycle. This deviation, if occurring
inside the test vessel, would be considered less than
conservative and would indicate a retest should be performed.
Further investigation of these runs determined that the high
readings occurred at the very beginning of the run and were
determined to be trapped air between the post vessel pressure
valve and the gas analyzer. This eir cennot back stream into the
vessel us the pressure velve will not open except at test
pressure. To correct these erroneous readings, test instructions
have been chenged to require & 30 minute purge of the line prier
to a test reading.




o The remeinder of the 32 runs were either OK or were considered
conservative for ° .rious of the following reasons:
High hydrogen or high temperature rz2adings during the high
temperature cycle.
Low temperature readings during the low temperature cycle.
Extended cycle timee due to low tewperature or times during
the high temperature cycle

o The gas analysis strip charts being ured in this time period
through June 28 were inadequately marked and it was not possible,
looking at the chart alone, to determine the scele or range on

which the gas enalysis was recorded. On June 27 and 28 the ges
analysis system was recalibrated and instrvments were added and
modified to provide range identification ecignals. Both the
hydroger and oxygen strip charte now iudicate both amount of gas
and a voltage reeding which indicates the scale or range. All
applicable procedures for testing have been modified to provide
for improved recording of gas enelysis measurements.
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D. F. MacMillan
Fuel Engineering - Wilmington
M/C JOS Phone 8-292-5764



